From: Scott Polikov

To: Dustin McAfee
Cc: Scott Polikov
Subject: McAfee"s setback request
Date: Saturday, November 26, 2016 12:32:18 PM
Attachments: Revised Letter of Intent.pdf
Revised Site Plan.pdf
Importance: High
Dusty

I have reviewed your specific circumstance and the attached documents; and | am familiar with your
lot.

As the city’s consultant author of the MTC and given the unique site constraints on that lot, | believe
that your setback request is justified and necessary.

As the request involves a detached residential structure, and because the tree creates the urban
environment that we are seeking to preserve within Downtown McKinney, it is my opinion that your
site design request is the only option to advance the intent of the MTC notwithstanding the need for
a greater setback as it also maintains the urban neighborhood goals for integrated enhanced
environmental elements such as tree preservation and walkability.

Scott Polikov

Scott Polikov, FAICP
Gateway Planning Group

www.gatewayplanning.com
512.784.3527


mailto:scott@gatewayplanning.com
mailto:dmcafee@cityofsachse.com
mailto:scott@gatewayplanning.com

11-22-16

Re: 16-328SP (401 S. Church single family residence)

In regards to the initial staff review comments, the applicant acknowledges each comment and has no
objection to any of them. If for some reason the revised site plan fails to address every comment, the
applicant is aware that the review comment still applies to the project and humbly requests that the
variance request continues on pace for the 12-13-16 P&Z meeting.

After speaking with Staff, the following design exceptions are being requested:

e 60’'BTZ
The MTC requires a 5’-20’ build-to zone (BTZ). The requested 60’ is to preserve a massive 48”
DBH red oak that is among the biggest trees in the historic district and a nice 12” pecan tree. The
applicant met with the City Arborist on-site on November 11% to verify that the requested setback
variance is justified.

e 50% Building Frontage
The over-sized lot is approximately 115’ in width, and the proposed house is approximately 51’ in
width, which does not meet the 50% requirement (appox 44%).

e 18" pad
For residential buildings, the finished floor elevation is required to be 18” above the sidewalk. On
the subject property, the sidewalk is the highest point, as the lot slopes downward to the east.
The applicant requests waiver of this requirement.

If you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thanks!

Dusty McAfee
214-733-9607
dustymcafee@gmail.com
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NORTH

DESIGNER ACCEPTS NO RESPONSIBILITY OR

LIABILITY FOR CONSTRUCTION METHODS AND/OR

R ESIDENTTIAL

NOTIFY DESIGNER IN WRITING OF ANY DISCREPANCIES
BEFORE BEGINNING OR FABRICATING ANY WORK.

TECHNIQUES. LIMIT OF THE DESIGNER LIABILITY NOT
THESE PLANS MAY HAVE TO BE MODIFIED TO MEET

TO EXCEED THE PRICE PAID FOR THESE PLANS.
AND DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION AND

CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL CONDITIONS
D ESIGN

305 S. Jupiter Rd., Sutte 110, #4

Allen, Texas 75002

ENGINEERING AND/OR BUILDING CODE REQUIREMENTS.
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